Inc. Village of New Hyde Park
Internal Memorandum

To: Mayor and Board
From: Rebecca Sheehan
Subject: Staff Meeting Agenda
Date: November 6, 2025
Time: 6:00 pm

BOARD MINUTES:
October 16, 2025

COMMUNICATIONS:

RESOLUTIONS:

25-XX AUTHORIZE ABSTRACT NO. 25-11

25-XX A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER TO ADVERTISE A PUBLIC
HEARING- 1201 SECOND AVENUE

25-XX A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF A NEW PART TIME LABORER FOR DEPT. OF
PUBLIC WORKS - PEPE

25-XX A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF A NEW PART TIME LABORER FOR DEPT. OF
PUBLIC WORKS - REYES

25-XX A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF A NEW PART TIME LABORER FOR DEPT. OF
PUBLIC WORKS - FIORE

REBECCA SHEEHAN - VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER
IGOR SIKIRIC - SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

BINU PILLAY - SUPERINTENDENT OF BLDG DEPT

BEN TRUNCALE VILLAGE ATTORNEY - LEGAL MATTERS

DEPUTY MAYOR NIJJAR

TRUSTEE SHEIKH

TRUSTEE BURGER

TRUSTEE QUINLAN

MAYOR DEVANE

NEW ITEMS
Discuss the date for the January 2026 Staff Meeting presently planned for January 1, 2026.

OPEN ITEMS
OLD ITEMS
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